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UNITED STATIS OF AMERICHA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSICN

In the matter of: Decket llos.

LA 1 ] - - .. LI L ‘

TOLELDO EDISON COMPANY and S5C=-248A
CLEVELAND ELECTRIC II‘.LUHINATING C0. 50-550A
S5S0=-3501A
(Davis-Besse Nuclear Power
Stations, Units 1, 2 and 3)
and
CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING S50~-410A

(Perry Nuclear Power Plants,
Units 1 and 2)

I o6 o0 o0 o6 o0 o8 o0 0 s =

‘First Floor Hearinj Rcom,
7915 Eastern Avenue, '
Silver Spring, Maryland.

Monday, June 23, 1376,

Prehearing conference in the above-entitled

matter was convened, pursuant to notice, at 1:00 p.n.

BEFORE:
ROBERT M. LAZ0, Esg., Chairman,
Atomic Safety and Licensing Special Rearzd
ANDREW C. GOODHOPE, Esq., Member.
DANIEL L. HEAD, Esg., Member.
APPEARANCES :

JAMES B. DAVIS, Bsg., Habm, Loesar, Freedhein,
Deza & Wellman, National City E. 6th Building,
Cleveland, Ohio, 44114; on bshalf of the
City of Cleveland.
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MICHAEL R. GALLAGHZR, Esqg., Gallagher,., Sharp,
Pulton, Normal & Mollison, 630 2ulkley Building,
Cleveland, Ohio, 44115; on bghalf of

Squire, Sanders and Dempsey.

W. BRADFCID REYNOLDS, .zg., Shaw, Pittuman, Fotts
and Trowbridge, 1800 M Street, N.9.,
Washington, J.C.; on behalf of Applicants

JACK R. GOLDBERG, Eaqg., Office of Zxacutive
Legal Director, Nuclear Regulatory Cemmission,
Bethesda, Maryland; on behalf of L{he Nuclear
Regulatory Commisaicn
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PROCEEDIUNGS

CHAIRMAN LAZO: This is an administrative pro-
ceeding befors an Atomic Safety and Licensing Special Beazrd
established for a proceeding concerning the provisions of
Section 2.713 of the Commission's Rules of Practice relating
to suspension of attorneys. The Special Board has beea
established ts rule on the motion of the City of Cleveland
to disqualify the law firm of Squize, Sanders and Lempsey
from further participation as Counsel for the Cleveland
Electric Illuminating Company in the on-going antitrust

pProceeding identified as In the Matter of The Toledo EBdiscn

Company and the Cleveland Clectric Illuminacing Company

(Davis-Besse luclear Power Stations, Units 1, 2 and 3), and

éhe Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company gg,gé;(Perry
Nuclear Power Plant, Units 1 and 2). And those are Nuclaar
Requlatory Commission bLocket los. 30-346A, 50-550a, 50-501Aa,
50-440A and 50-441A.

lHow we're meeting here today for a prehearing

conference pursuant to the Notice issued by the Szecial

Board on June 21, 1976 ordering that Counzel for the parties |

meet here in this room at 1:00 P.m. for a prehearing con=-
ference in this matter,

Could we now call, pleasé, for appearances by
the parties?

For the City of Claveland?
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MR. DAVIS: James B, Davis for Cleveland.

CHAIRMAN LAZO: Thank you, ifr, Davis,

And for the firm, Squire, Sanders and Dempsey?

MR. GALLAGHER: !Michael R. Gallagher, Cleveland,
Ohioc.

CHAIRMAN LAZO: Thank you, sir.

Por the NRC Regulatory Staff?

MR. GOLDBERG: Jack R. Geoldberg.

CHAIRMAN LAZO: And Counsel for all the Applicants)
are you entering an appearance?

M. REYNOLDS: VYes, sir. William Bracdford
Reynolds, Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge.

CHAIRMAN LAZO: Thank ycu, Mt. Reynolds.

Are thera any other appear;nces? )

(No response.) |

To avoid confusion we will instruct the Reportar
to begin the transcript of this proceeding with the pre-
hearing conference today with page 1, and ask that +he
transcript and all pleadings which may be filed hereaftor
specifically identify in their caption that this is the
Atomic Safety and Licensing Special Board.

In order to begin --

MR. GOLDBERG: Excuse me, !tr. Chairman., I’'ve

spoken with the Chairman of the antitrus+e procceadiag,

Chairman Rigler, and he expressed an intercst in naving the

-

S
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pagination of this prehearing conference continue from the
Pagination of the antitrust proceedinc. All prior proceed-
ings regarding the disqualification issue have been in-
corporated directly into the antitrust transcript, and I
just wanted to point out that that was the wish of Chairman
Rigler.

CHAIRMAN LAZO: As far as +the papers, pleadings,
are concerned, it nonetheless appears to us that it would
be advantageovs to both Boards to have some way of iden-
tifying the papers that specifically relate to this special
proceeding.

Let us take your comments under advisement for
the moment. I don't believe that will cause the Court .

-

Reporter any probl§m. at least until he is.ready-to start
typing.

As a first order of business, Mr. Goldberg,
perhaps you could tall us the extent, if any, of the parti-
cipation in this special proceeding by the NRC Staif?Z,

-I'11 ask the same question of M=, Reynolds. And
I think this would be a first order of business,

Could you give us an answer?

MR. GOLDBERG: Certainly.

The Staff has attended every aspect of the dis=-
qualification proceeding and has participated in every

aspect of the disqualification proceeding. Our purpose is
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to keep fully informed as to all aspects of the Perry/

Davis-Besse antitrust proceeding, to advise the Board in
whatever way we can to assure that the record is complate.
And we would continue to participate in that manner.

CHAIRMAN LAZO: If this proceeding goes to a full
evidentiary hearing would it be thes intention of the Staif
to participate actively in the sense cf off2aring evidencs
or seeking to cross—examine the testimony of others?

MR. GOLDBERG: We would certainly reserve the
right to cross—-examine whatever witnesses were presented,
and to make cbjections if appropriate to documentary evi-
dence that might be introduced.

Once again, our purpose would be to assure tAat’
tho~ruéord is complete, aﬁd to represent the public interast,
and to assist and advise the Board in every way we could.

We would certainly want to reserve that right. I do noct
anticipate the St. £f preserting a full case, hcwever, of
documents and witnesses. That would be, I think, mors

appropriate for the two main parties in this preccseding.

CHAIRMAN LAZO: Naturally the Board appreciates
all the help it can get, and the participation of the Staff
is most welcome.

Mr. Raynolds, the extent of the participation
of your client in this phase of the proceeding would be

what?

S Sl
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MR. REYNOLDS: I would anticipate that it would
be minimal, Mr. Chairman. It would seem o me that ry role
in this proceeding, should it go to an evidentiary hearing,
would be confined to insuring that the interests of my
clients, to the extent that there is an overlap with this
particular evidentiary hearing and the antitrust hearing
that is on-going, would be fully proctected.

But I would not envision that that would require
very active participation on my part. On the ctaher hand,
to the extent I did feel it necessary to protact those
interests, it may well be necessary for me to participate
to a limited extent.

CHAIRHAN LAZO~ Mr, Dav:s, does the City of
Cleveland have any abjection to the partxczpat.on cf the
other two parties as has just been expressed by Mr. Beynolds
and Mr, Goldberg?

Of course it's your prcoblem, but in terms of tha
obligation to file responsive pleadings and participate and
respond to motions of that sort, both of these partiss have
indicated a desire to participate in order to assist the
Board and assure that the record is complete,

Does the City of Cleveland have any obijection to
that?

MR. DAVIS: I don’t believe so, Mr. Chairman.

The Staff his been present throughout all of this. T don't
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think there .1s any particularly added burden for the City
of Cleveland about the presence of these‘parties.

CHAIRMAN LAZO: Very well,

Mr. Gallagher, may I ask the same question of you,

sir?

MR. GALLAGHER: Yes, Mr. Chairman.

Our position with respect to the Staff would be
that although the Board has indicated that it would welccre
its participation, we are somewhat concernad about it and
would like to register an cbjection to it at the outset.

We had understood when these proceedings first

began that the Staff would a2ssume essentially a neutral

- positicn, advising the Board in an.objectiva manner. How- 3

ever, a brief filed by the Staff before the Appeal Board
denied what we believed to be the cbjectivity required gf
the Staff in this matter. It tcok a strong position. It
acted in fact as another fact-finding body. Anc for this
reason we would at the outset register our cbjecticen *o its
participation in this matter.

We feel further that this is essentially a guas-
tion between the City of Cleveland and the firm of Squires,
Sanders and Dempsey. We fee. that Mr. Davis is a competeat
lawrar and well capable of ad' >cating his clients' positiecn
in this matter without need of intervention by the Staff.

CHAIRMAN LAZO: Would you cbiject, 3ir, to the
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Staff simply being present during the proceeding arnd filing
an amicus brief or something of that sort?

MR. GALLAGHER: I would nct cbject to itz being
present. I would not object to an amicus brief that was of

2 dispassionate character.
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- Appeal Board to address all issues on éppeal-; that we certaiaxn-

the Board to allow us to dc that.

10

CHAIRMAN LAZ0: Mr. Goldberg?

MR. GOLDBERG: I would submit that the Staff has
an obligation and indeed a right to participate in this
disqualification aspect of the Perry/Davis-Besse antitrust
procer *ing in the same way that it has participated in the
prior aspects of disqualification procecding.

There is more involved in this procseding than
simply the disqualification of a law firm. we're dealing
with the Commission's rules of practice and wa'’re dezling
with a ¢ . which will certainly have pracedential valua and
I think since the Staff is a party to the Davis-Besse/Perry

antitrust proceeding and since the Staff was asked by the

ly do have an obligation and a right to carry through with

our participation as we have in the past, and I would urge

CHAIRMAN LAZO: Thank you, Mr. Goldberg.

We would note, Mr. Gallagher, that in its decision
of June 1llth the Appeal Board in referring to Section 2.7123C,
and that's at the top of page 29 of that decision, said that:

"An attorney charged with misconduct shall

!
be afforded an opportunity to be heard thercon.”
And then continued by saying:
"We hold this to mean that he's entitled to a

full evidentiary hearing with all parties having




@ N O

10

"

12

.13

14

1S

17

18

the right to present evidence and conduct cross-
examinaticn."

Presumably the Appeal Board was raferring to all
the parties who have participated in the principal antitrust
proceeding.

But nonetheless, it appears that there is a ques-
tion involved here regarding the participation of the parties

We have heard from everycne on the point now.

Before going on to the first matiers in our
agenda I would briefly like to introduce the Doard members
to you.

~ Daniel M. Head who is seated at my right is a
full :imn member of the Atomic Safety and Licensing Boarad
panni and has been a member since 1972. Mr. Head received
his law degree from Gecrgetown University, the sare school
in which he received his Bachelor's Degree.

Prom 1962 to 1963 Mr. Head was Trial Attcrney
D;scziminatory Practices Division, Bureau of Restraint of
Trace at the Federal Trade Commission. For eiéht years
duriag the period 1963 to 1971 he was an associate and then
l7.cer a partner in the law firm of Fletcher and Eahoney-in
Washincton, D.C.

In 1971 and 1972 he was Trial Attorney with the
Pollution Control é‘ction. Land and Natural Rescurcas

Divisicn of the Department of Justice.




'Mr, Head is a member of the D.C. Bar, the Maryland
Bar and the Virginia Bar and a member of manv professicnal
organizations.

Mr. Andrew C. Goodhope, who i3 seatad at my left,
received his law degree from Columbia University in New York.
From 1948 to 1962 he was a Trial Attorney for antitrust
cases with the Federal Trade Commissicn. From 1362 until
1974 he was an Administrative Law Judge with the Federal
Trade Commission.

Mr. Goodhope is now a part time consultant member
with the panel and he is alsc a member of the District of
Columbia Bar.

My name is Robert M. Lazo. I received my law’
degree from Rnigcr's University. My law practice ccrsists
of five years of corporate practice with Bell Telephcne
Laboratories and Standard 0il of New Jersey. Thereafter I
sc¥v¢d in private practice for 13 years in Milwaukee and
Chicago and joined the Atomic Safety and Licensing 2oard pane!

as a part time member in 1970. I have served as a full time

member ‘'ince 1972.

21 Now, we think the seccnd order of business is to
| 22 hear frca each of the parties regarding the need for discovery.
K- 23 The need and extent of discovery and a prorosed schadule for
24 aiscovery. ‘
;Ez_ 25 I wonder, Mr. Davis, are you preparad to give us ‘
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your ideas on that?

MR. DAVIS: Mr. Chairman, yes. I have submitted

an application for a subpcena which T hope has reached the

Board and that the Board has had some chance to zcan.

I would go back to, briefly, to the proceedings
before the special Board that was crzated previocusly and in
which, upon the demand of gsguire, Sanders for a full evidenti
hearing,was given an application for a subpoena by the City
and at that time allowed that subpovena. But tize was so
short when we had ocur hearing that there was no chance to
really go forward with it and after reconsideratica of that

hearing back in the spring, the Special Board decided not to

‘allow th..Citylto go forward with enforcing its subpoena and

then finally dispcnscd.with all evidence anyway.

Now what we have done is to take that subposna
and condense it and eliminate certain materials from it and
try to address the questions and tha cpinion of the Appazal
Board. We have tried to limit it so that we are really
avoiding for the most part questions of privilege that
have been discussed in prior episodes of the full hearing
before the Board.

I think the City, if it were to have a full
chance to explore everything that might bear apon the matter,
could well and under normal rules of Federal discovery would

go well beyond what is in this particular subgoena.
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We have in light of our recent experience in the
federal court ir Cleveland attempted to particularly address
the issue of those matters learned by Squire Sanders and
maybe I can explain a little bit more what I'm trying to get
at there.

ih. position of the City is that by virtue of
some 60 —— I don't want to discuss the merits of the case,
but I think I can give you some background to explain what
I'm trying to do here, at least in major part.

It's the contention of the City that Squire,
Sanders and Dempsey, which has been the City‘s bond ccunsel,
virtually the only bond counsel of the City of lleveland
for some 60 years has in the céurse of éhat langthy period-:
of time and e;rtainlg over that perind of time which is
pertinant to this case on the merits, which is 1965 to the
present, done virtually all the City's financing aand that
they have done the financing for the City's general fund
operations and for the Municipal Electric Light Plant as weil

Now, to get at what financial information SS and D
really gleaned over all those years and from various City
officials we have askad them to produce those files that they
prepared for its client, the City of Cleveland so that we
may see axactly what they have.

You might aalk does the city not have such files

itself and the answer is no, the City never did have such

.
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files. We have the further problem that the City's filing

system is,what exists of it in tha Cleveland Law Cepartment,
quite inadequate. Much of it has been dispersed. We've had
many public officials come and go. We simplv have no way

of knowing or reconstructing and in a collateral matter,

it's enormously burdensome to try to raconstruct what it is
our own lawyer generated for us in that period of representa-
tion from '65 to now. So what we're ésking them to do is to
let us, the clients, see our own files, see what financial
information was cbtained from the City over that period of
time as one of the essential matters that we weuld like to

The rest of the matters are esdentially self - |

explanatory. There are a number of specifié files that we
called for dealing with the Municipal Electric Light Plant,
or MELP as we call it and if the panel I see, perhaps cne of
the subpoenas has reached the panel, I would like to hawve the
discovery proceeding go forward this week as prompily as
possible and I would like access to those files a2nd a chance

to study them,
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CHAIRMAN LAZO: We would say, Mr. Davis, that
we have received the application for a subpoena. We have
withheld issuing it because on its lace there is no clear
showing of general relevance to the testimony or evidenca
sought. And part of the\problem of course is that this
Board does not at this time know precisel, what issues are
in controversy in the on-geing antitrust proceediag.

i might say that on the face of it it does appear
to be unnecessarily broad. But nonetheless we would have
been prepared to issue it. The other party of course has
all of its rights to bring any motion regarding the quash=-
ing of the subpoena.

But the problem of :nlevance ramains, and I think
that may be a problem for = here in terms of discovery;
unless and until this Board has placed before it a clear
identification of the issues in the antitrust prcceeding
I dor't see how we're going to be able to rule on questicns
of relevance regarding discovery.

Is there, Mr. Davis, somewhere in the other
proceeding, a clear category listing of the izsuss that
have been placed in controversy and which I unders“and
have been pretty well tried?

MR. DAVIS: Well, yes. I think vou can say that

the issues are pretty well defined by now. The City savs

that by virtue of having done all its financial work for
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this period of time and certainly all its financial work
with one or two ex.:eptions out of many, many dozens of
financings that sSS&D had a total mastery of the City's
financial position, a total mastery of the financial posi-
tiont of MELP at all relevant times during this entire history
of controversy with CEI.

I don't know if this panel has haé a chance to
read some of the briefs that have been filed _przviously byl
fhc City, but the City alleges actual misccnduct of SS&D
going far beyond simply gleaning information. We cite
various instances of where this information was transmitted
to CEI and made of use to CEI.

In gho precise issues, tha.City's finangial Y

asility to pay for certain of the things that it has wanéedm
to have over the years has been put in contest in the maink
antitrust here on the merits. The financial pressures--
At least the City’s position is generally that the finan-
cial pressures created by CBI in a host of ways wers Ge-
sigh.d to force the City'’s light plant into a position of
virtual bankruptcy and eliminate it as a competiror.

And I think a great dezl of svidence has coms
along to substantiate that,

Where one law firm is at one time privy %o all
the financial information of the City’s municipal electric

light plant this could be of enormous benefi: to the major
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competitor. We say it was actually put to the use of the
ujot'eompetit.or.

To give you an idea of the controversy that has
arisen around these files, SS&D said they learned nothing
from the City that was not already public informaticn. I
think the Appeal Board has ruled on this particular issue
confidentiality is not in issue; it is not a necessary
showing by the City. Any informaticn given by the City is
going to be treated under the case law as coming within the
protections of Cannon 4.

But basically SS&D has tried to claim -- and we
think if we can see our own files we can prove to the

cmtrary that they gleaned = gr‘at deal of- 1n¢omtlon

about us that was highly relevant to the financial pressures

brought by CEI upcn the Cleveland Electric Light Plant,

We further think that we can shew with even
greater detail than we already have that they learned a
great many things about us that were non-public even thouch
again confidentiality or the non—-public nature of the infor-
mation is not critical in any way.

So what we're saying is we want to see our own
files, .and I think it is a novel nction that a c¢lient has
no such right to see its own files from its own lawyers.

I would further say in general -- and correct me

if I'm wrong = that the general standard of discovery is
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whatever might possibly lead to evidence that is relevant,
so I think it is a fairly broad and sweeping general standard
that we're normally entitled to in the federal courts. If
that is not the standard before this Commission I certainly
would appreciate being told that.

The basic relevance, however, is that thiz is aa
antitrust case which is almost by definition 2 study in
financial pressures. Thcse pressures were exerted againat
the City's Light Plant over a period of ysars in a host
of ways. And the key to it all was on-going, constant,
detailed information about the City’s fianancial posture
at any given time that was open totally to its own lawyers,
sss&D, ,w'ho.v.nm t.hcjl.l at the same time the attorneys for the
Claveland Electric .Light Plant.

Now if that helps a little bit?

CHAIRMAN LAZO: That dnes help, =ir.

Let me ask, Mr. Davis: You alluded earlier
to a recent experience in Federal Court in Clevelazd. And
might I ask, was a similar subpoena issues in that pro=-
ceeding which would permit you to sea your own filac?

MR. DAVIS: Well, we used a subpcena in that case
that was considerably more sweeping. The time periods are
not identical. In that case we went back in periods of
time prior to the fairly limited period here.

The Fecderal Judge in Cleveland rules two ways
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20
against the City's having amy right to any single document
which we are firmly convinced was an erroneous ruling.

But in any event, in an attempt to get at and to ggt
arcund the problems there, we have very subst_antially res—
tricted the subpoena that we are putting before tlhiis Board.
Thore we scught a host of documents that we wers told
there were privileged and I believe are deemed privileged
at this point in this procseding,

I feel fairly strongly that we ware antitled
and should be entitled to those documents because they ara
a series of documents that were prepared by our own lawyers

concerning our affairs and were sent to CZI. But in any

And as to the rest, I have atitemptad to.maka it |
as precise as I can without knowing actually the labels
that our own lawyers used for our own files, particularly
in Item 2,

CHAIRMAN LAZO: Mr. Gallagher, I believe Mr. Davisz
did refer to the fact that he was considering issuing a
subpoena during ocur telephcne conference among all of you
on the 2lst. Have you seen the subpoena?

MR. GALLAGHER: I received it Saturday memming
and have examined it,

You asked that we address ourselves to the quas=~-

tion as to the need for discovery and propecsed achedula.
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Addressing myself first if I may to the need for

discovery, while this Board hears for the firat time what
Mr. Davis has to say on the need to securz these records,
this Board should be reminded that the original Licensing
Board heard essentially the same thing,. and the otier
Special Board heard it. It has been heard a2t least on thrae
separate occasions in Federal Court. And on each of those
occaricns the effort of the City to secure essentially the

records that are identified in his duces tecum feature has

been denied.

It's been denied on the grownd of privilege;
it's been denied on the ground of relevancy. The Licensiag
Board has examined a host of these records and ;f it please'
this Board, . ~I intend to fil; a aotion for a protective
order, aad I have many things which I will attach %o it,
among which will be a reference to what the Specizl Boaxd
said in its certifying opinion.

There will be reference to what the initial
Special Board said with respect to a subpcena essencially
requiring many of the same documents at the time of its
hearing. I will submit to this Board a portion of the
transcript consisting of scme 12 pages from the District
Court whern, for the third time, the City filed a similar
subpoena. |

Let me say this, that there has been discevery

“,.‘ e

— —
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in this matter. Not only have we had the various other
proceedings before this Board but depositions of those
witnesses whom Squire, Sanders and Dempsey indicated weould

testify and did in fact testify in PFederal Court were taken.

A duces tecum feature was attached tc the sub-

poena with respect to those depositicons. A motion was filed

and the duces tecum feature of it quashed by the Federal

District Court.

Subsequently the Court made a gimilar ruling on
a separate occasion. Most, if not all, these documents have
been turned over to the Fedaral District Court and he has
in camera examined them himself. Most of them also have
hYeen examined by the Licensing Board in camera in its
determination of non-r-lavance.' s -

Pinally, last' week when we had the hearing befora
Judge Krupansky there was served upon each of the Squire,
Sanders and Dempsey lawyers whc were to testify a subpoena

duces tecum consisting of many, many pages, again re-

questing these same documents and again essentially the
argument you heard presentad by Mr. Davis urged upon the
Court. And the Court again denied it.

And it is with respect to that, if yvou will,
the fifth denial of essentially access to the same infore
mation, that we will provide this Board through the trans-

cript so you will have the full flavor of it.
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There has been discovery here; there has been

every opportunity on the part of the City througn deposi-
tions and ctherwize to properly discoverv ia this case.
It's bean pending-— The motion has been pending for a good
deal of time as of now. We've gone through the rFederal
Court matter.

I submit to this Board that we're beyond the
discovery stage, far beyond the discovery stage in this
mattar, and that we have reached the poiant whare really any
further effort on the part of the City constitutss harrass-
ment.

MR. GOODHOPE: What is the issue in tha District
Court case? What's the litigation abcut? ‘
r MR. GALLAGHER: It's an antitrust case for trsble
daisages, and it's the contention of the City in that case
that the CEI engaged in conduct, the purpose of which was
to do it in econcmically.

So in a very broad semse, the issuas of *hat
case encompass in many respects the issues of the antitrust
.hcaring before the Nuclear Regulatory Commiasiszn.

MR. GOODHOPE: Well, that's not an attempt.to
get the Squire firm out?

MR. GALLAGHER: Ch, yes. I'm sorry, I misunder-
stood you. Yes, they filed a separate motion to disqualisfy

in the antitrust case in Cleveland and it was on that mot.ién




to disqualify that we had a full evidentiary hearing.
MR. GOODHOPE: 1Is that what that subpeoena in the

District Court was directed to?

MR. GALLAGHER: Precisely, yes., The only matter ' |

that has had any trial or any evidenre in the Faderal Distriq:

Court has been on the motion to disgualify filed therein.
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We will have some difficuliy because we will
assume as we move along that thers is a good deal of informa-
tion that you have that vou do not have.

MR. GOODHCPE: Well, the issue there in the
District Court decision, then, in that regard is identical
with the issue here before this Board, iz it not?

MR. GALLAGHER: I hesitate to use the word
*jdentical.” Certainly it's very similar. There may be a
time when I'll argue that it is identical. At least the
evidence presented there was the evidence that will bé preseni
ed before you. We have files full of exhibiés submitted by
us and by the City and in some respects culled from our
files. Por the City, now, - to aigue that it's going to makeA}
somea sort of a diffe:ent evidentiary shcwing'just beggers .
the imnqinagian after in excess of six months of pzspa:atioﬁ
for that hearing in that tribunal and I might add with
respect to that that there has been an indication that we
can anticipate a ruling there on the outside in perhaps ten
days. And I would think that when that ruvling comes down
that both sides ought to be afforded an cpportunity by
filing or otherwise to indicate what each side thinks its
impact will have upon this hearing. It may be argued by cae
or more of the parties that it should be dispositive of the

matter before this Board without further need fHr an evidentc-

iary hearing. But without attempting to anticipate that fot
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a moment I think at least this Board should know it is
essentially the same matter. It requires essentially the same
avidence, that discovery has been had in that aand that we
will in a sense, in a very real sense be putting the sane
show on the rcad here.

MR. GOODHOPE: Excuse me., Mr. Davis, do vou agree

with this?
MR. DAVIS: No, I do in part but I take strenuous

objecticn to some part of it.
MR. GOODHOPE: Let me hear what Mr. Dévis has to
OCY-. . S 5

MR. DAVIS: Mr. Géllagher is correct that there
5.

: 2 ; %
Cleveland and what is going on here as to this collateral

proceeding on disqualificaticn., There are major eimilaritiés.
The time frame here is different. There are scme rather
critical differences in the facts because.of the natura of
the pleadings in this Nuclear Regulatory Commission antitrust
review, differences between that and the Cityv's private
tribal damage antitrust case which was filed July 11, 1375 in
Cleveland for the first time.

Where I take excepticn with Mr, Gallagher is his
notion that thers has been sweeping and total preparaticn

in the hearing there. That is, I'm afraid, quite misleading.

-

I would say that the case has been thoroughly

-~
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briefed on the law. It's been heard three times down here.
It's been heard in Cleveland. I den't mow that there are
going to be a great many cases that we'rs going to discover
that haven't already been citad by one of the panels or by
the lawyers. But the City protests vigorously that it has
never yet had a chance to see its own files. When Mr,
Gallagher talks about the documents that were presénted up
in Cleveland for the City's part they consisted of these
very exhibits that are attached to our initial brief down
here which are documents that came to the City and document
that precipitated the City's motion. Those documents were
discovered in discovery proceedings cafore the Nuclear e
Requlatory Acomission. and the City was shocked and amaze& »
and then angered at what it learmed zroni those documants.
And those documents in many cases show SS&D lawyers dealing
with the City's affairs behind its back and we {zel that
never having had access to our files of SSil regarding these
kinds of things, we've never had a chance to show what we
feel the evidence will show if we're allowed to get at ic.
The City has never had a chance to get at its own £files
dealing with its own affairs from its cwn lawyers, which I
consider shocking.

MR, HEAD: Might I ask, Mr. Davis, in reaponse to
your request for a subpoena in District Court was any

portion of your subpoena grant=2d? Were thers any documents
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produced?

MR. DAVIS: Not a one. And we feel we have been
substantially biased by many of the things that have hagpened
many of the actions taken by the federal judge up there and
we've made our record and we're ready to appeal.

MR. HEAD: What was the specific legal basis that
he gave for denying your request for a subpoena?

MR. DAVIS: On many of che documents -- there was
a list of documents. They ars no "longer a part ofv this
subpoena. I would like to have them but I don't considar
any of them totally critical. There were lists of work .
papers prepared by SS&D. They are in the Nuclear Regulatory
papers. There is page after paéa showing on‘a given date f
an SS&D lawyer preparing a memorandum ﬁealihg with MELP in i I
gome fashion, sending it off to CEI., We submitted a list
of those documents and it is true that the Licensing Bgard

did undertake to go through them and did come up with a
c'onplc of them that it felt were quite critical. It came up
with a couple éhlt it felt totally undercut zZcme of the
assertions of SS&D lawyers and were part of its main thruot
in deciding “or the suspension of SS&D.

Our position is the City has never seen any of
those documents, was never given a chance to explain them.

But, all right, I'm willing to simplify matters and we're

not even raising the question of privilege documents in this

g ven

Py



ha W N

10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

\ 21
\Q

N

29

point.

MR. HEAD: Ar= those the sarn2 50 documents referred

to in the prior hearing?

MR, DAVZIS: Right, the judge held these privileged
up in Cleveland. I strongly disagree with that but again
it's moot now because I'm not asking for then any more.

MR, HEAD: Privilege was the basis for his ruling,
is that right?

MR. DAVIS: Right, cne basis. The other basgis wvas
insufficient particularity vhicﬁ I think is a nonsense ruling
to put a kind word on it., Eow can we, without kncwing the

filing system of our own lawyers, ldentily by number the
precise files?  We could hnvp gona.throuqh, I suppose, hadi:.
we treated this as a full scals federal trial, the interroga-
tories and the rest, But it has been treated as a collatezal
proceeding. We were initially ready to go forward on motion
on exhibits and the whole thing has escalated. %Ye have

never gone through the phase of written interrogatories o

identify documents which is the usual ccurse. lMow, we =zan do,

that but I have attempted to bypass that sith a written
subpoena here, a subpoena to one of the S5&D lawvers becausa
of the indications in the Appeal Board's cpinicn that time
is critical. This whole thing has dragged a half a year
past where it should have. It has drayged in both cases to

such a point that SS&D has in fact been in the proceadings

!
I
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all the way through, it’s the notion of the City that the
damage is done by their being there. So I have attempted

to simplify and expedite the thing. I have asked for certain
files which will show if I'm correct S8&D blecdiag ratler
critical financial information about the Citcy's Mumnicipal
Electric Light Plant.

MR. HEAD: Are you indicating, Mr, Davis, and if
your subpoena wers to be grantad that that would in 2ffect
as far as you know now constitute the sum total -of the
discovery that you would consider necessary for tiis proceed-
ing?

MR. DAVIS: I think so, your Honor, yes. We Lave
had a chance to do some discovery, what Mr? Callagher (*
referred to there was we took oral depositions of witnesses-
preliminary to this evidentiary proceeding at faderal court
in Cleveland and they were unfortunately not always prepared,
in a couple of cases they nn but in most cases they ware
not prepared to preserve evidence, They were taken by cue
or the other of the lawyers tc pin down the other witmess,
so they aren't full cross and direct examination.

CHAIRMAN LAZO: Now you say you havev nevar dene
this subpoena compared to the gsubpoena bafore the other
special board and we heard the talk of 30 documents that tha
actual antitrust board lcoked at. Do you have any idea in

connectin with the subpcena now befcre this Board as to the

[ 4
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volume or amount of the documents or files that you are talk-

ing about, physically? In other words yot want to get inte
the files. What are we talking about? 300, 59, 25?

MR. DAVIS: T would think over tha period of tinme
we are talking about here it might run 100, 1t might run 130.

MR. EEAD: PBut you are unable to identify what

_proceedings those files might relate to, particular bond

issues or other particular matters, is that right?

' MR. DAVIS: I have asked for all of them.

: MR. HEAD: I know you have asked for all of them
but can you identify how many proceedings you have had.or now
many cases you have had with Squire Sanders?

MR. DAVIS: We've ‘already done that. In fact, :
attached to the Lnitial brief of t.ho City we have set forth
based on billing a great many of them, if not all of them.

MR. HEAD: How many caseg were involved? . About
1007

MR. DAVIS: I think it's between 100 and 150,
somethin:’ like that for the period in issue here. There
could be a good deal of duplication. I don’t think it would
take forever to go through them and the inds of things I
think the City would be intarested in could be determined
fairly readily.

MR. HEAD: If your subpoena were to be granted,

what about time? How much time do you think would be needed
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to go through the 100 to 150 cases or files that ars currently
at issue in connection with your subpcena?

MR. DAVIS: 2 or 3 days maybe.

MR. HEAD: So if you were granted the discovery,
you tock your deposition, you would have accesz to the files,
we're only talking about a week or maybe 10 days time from

your standpoint?
MR. DAVIE: I think that's really abou: 21l I would

MR. HEAD: Of course, we ara gciang to have a
motion that will come up which will reargue substantially
some of the points we're talking about here today. §

The m‘t'q'nbsuox_x I have, Mr. Davis, would be
in connection with a specific ruling by the apreal board that
what we're supposed to be concerned with is whether there is
a substantial relationship between the issues in the anti:rus.
proceeding and the prior work done by the firm. Are all
these documents actually necessary to make that dataminaticnl
the specific files or would not a description of the tvpe
of work that was involved, would not thai be sufficient for
the purposes of this hearing and if so, why not?

MP. DAVIS: Well, I can argus that one of several
ways. I felt and do feel that the Board has before it in
documentary form sufficient evidence to decide the matter

except for possibly the question of what S3ad lawyers told
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the City. I have always taken the position that +here is
more than enough evidence but this has always been in dispute!
and in what is now apparently heading for a full evidentiary
hearing., I feel if it is going to be that way the City
should be in a position tu fully answer the pesition of

SS&D that they never learned anything about us at all
doing all our financing for 60 years, which is essentially
the position they take.

MR. BEAD: I guess my point is are the specifics
relevant and all we have to determine is the substantial
relationship between the work done and the issuss in the
antitrust case?

. MR. DAVIS: Well, they help. I adopt a number of
approich.. trying to get befbra the Bcard thke essencs of X
what it is that SS&D xnows about us and how it could help in
an antitrust case and I argue it several ways. What we're
really talking about now is my so-called shotgun approach
which I do not for a second, however, concede any invalidity
to. I am saying that somebody who has the voluminsus dstailec
infcrmation about a mmicipality's finances that SS&D necess-
arily did from the massive amount of financial lagal wozk
they did in doing all our “onding is in a total position of
knowledge with regard to many, rmany things that bear on many
faces of the antitruat review and I can show that relevance.

One of the clearest, simple listings was in the "Staff's brief

Y
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when they set forth some 14 areas of financial concern in the

antitrust review, whers the kinds of information the City
says that SSsD cot from its work for the City would bhe highly
ralevant.

MR. HEAD: Thank you, Mr. Davis.

Mr. Gallacher, let me try to complete the circuit
with you on similar type questions. We have heard counsel's
estimate of what he considers would be involved from a f£ila
standpoint in connecticn with the subpe2na before this 3Boarzd.
Do you have any knowledge as to how many files might be
referred to in the subpoena that we'ra discussing hera?

MR. GALLAGHER: I really don't, Mr. Head., I
:écui.vnd thia on Saturday in my office. vi’ve no.'i: had a chance
to consult with my client. It relates to different kinds of
files. I presume it would take scme time for them to review
their files to find out what there iz, but I am in no pogiticn
at this moment to suggest a time eiement to the Board on this
matter.

MR, HEAD: When you file your motion would vou be
in a position to provide that type of information abcut what
we're talking about physically and what your estimates might
be time-wise with regard to what it would take?

MR. GALIAGHER: I will confer with myv client and

attempt to get soma reasonable =2gtimate at that time,

I would want to urge back, if I may, upeon the Bcari
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mpb 11 that there has been discovery in this case, that the deposi-
- s tions of all the witnesses and anycne else that the City
s | wantad has been taken Oy the City,. and while the City ccntends
C 4 apparently at this time that those depositicns werzs not taken
S on direct examination, that is trua. He tock them on cross-
¢ L exanination and had ample cpportunity to explore every facet
7 ﬁ of this matter. So there has been thorough discovery alresacdy
. in this case by both sides.
9 MR. HEAD: There was cne more gquastion I had for
10 you, Mr. Davis, if I could -- thank you, Mr. Gallagher.
" Is the informatien sought in :his subpocena 2uactly
12 the same or broader than the 50 documents that the antitrust '
o~ | 13. board has reviewed in camera, or, in other words, are vou . f‘
14 bt’om those 50 documents or is it the s.me material? :\}
13 MR. DAVIS: I have eliminated them, sir.
16 MR. HEAD: Those are not involved at all?
17 MR. DAVIS: No.
18 MR. HEAD: All right, thank you.
19 MR. DAVIS: T would like to rsjoin Mr. Callzghar
20 on one thing. I want to give you an ezample of the kind of |
21 thing I am lookiang for.
2 | In 1972 the City asked Squira, Sanders and Deupsay
(\-' 23 | to prepare a revenue bond igsue for the Cleveland Llaetric
24 b Light Plant. Ncw, this particular spisode is of great
Q 23 | interest to them for certain reasons. They attampt to arguz
& s
| i b
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that the City waived certain things because of the way che
matter was handl 1., The SSs&D partner who is handling this
bond issue was = Mr. John Bruecksl. The City dces not
consider thi- particular episcde critical in any particular
way, but as a sample of a specific kind of an issus il sarves
to illustrate my point. I did take Mr. Bruecksl’s capssition)
Mr. Brueckel asserted generally that he didn't learn anything!
in particular about the City in the course of all his dealings
with it in preparing the rsvenue bond issue beyond what was
publicly available. Pine. Let's see your file. Presumably
in the file of SS&D there would be work papers, notes,

memorandum to the fila, his conversations with “other 3S:zD

cigy otficiain that he dealt with.

Now it would be very iﬁtaresting for a lawver o
have something like that to see whether hiz own lawver is
_telling the truth and I have asked for similer Filds with
regard to a variety of other financings. V%We have never sa=n !
those files. I aw cross-examining my own lawyers blind
about an area of high technical expertise, that is Ohio
bond finance law which is an esoteric specialty and I've had
to do it without one document to see whether thay zre tellin-,;
the truth or not and that's why I would like ifis Zanefit of |

our own files prepared at our expense by our own lamyers,
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MR. GALLAGHER: May I respend to that? I think
it is important that I do sc in the context in which it is
stated. ‘

<he 1972 bond ordinance matter has been held
by Mr., Rigler and the Licensing Board not *o be relecvant
to the prucnedinén be *~ : it, He pcinted out that thers was
no issue made with respect to it bv the City and has
stricken all of the evidence from the record oi this matter
that relates to that isswe. So that we have precisely hers
the kind of situation to which the Board has addressed
itself, to wit., relevance. '

And in our motion for a protactive order we

will peoint out to this Boa:d that. that is. not part of thd

original p:oc-.dings and th.refor- the—e is no nexus betwesa |

the evidence which is sought by Mr. Davis and the matter

before the Licensing Board.

CHAIRMAN LAZC: Mr,. Gallacher, perhap~ you <an

explain., 1Is it not unusual for a lawyer to deny the rignt o

his client to inspect his own files? 1It's not a guastien
of privilege.

MR. GALLAGHER: Well, of course what they zcught
all along was an inspection of CBI's files.

CHAIRMAN LAZO: Well, Mr, Davis is talking abcut
their own files. Presumably there’s a £ile in the 53:D

law firm that says "City of Cleveland® and it may say MZLP?

Al
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or "City of Cleveland Bond Issue,® Presunably they have
paid their fees. There is no lien on thecse files., Why is
the client not entitled to inspect their own filas?

MR. GALLAGHER: Well, relevaacy for onz thing;
two, the characterization of the fila is not quite as
simplistic as Mr. Davis would suggest it is.

All T can say to you at this particular juncturc l
is that these are not City files a3 he suggasts., He suggests
perhaps that some papers had come over to 35&D from the City,
There are some papers in SS&D’s gsession thaot ware self-
generated essentlally in comnection with soma of th2 rmatters
for which it worked on the City. Thesze were called for i
the prior subpoenass and these are the very matters th'rbugh'
relevence or other grounds both the District Court and
the prior Boards that have passed upon this matter have
held that we were not required to producs.

MR. HEAD: Mr. Gallagher, I know ycu're going
to have your motion coming up, and I won't hold you to this
if you want to change your mirnd in your motion, but are you
relying on privilege at all as an oppesiticn to the sub~
peena?

MR. GALLAGHER: Yes, I'm relying on privilece
but more specifically I think that Mr. Reynolds would
address himself to that peint. I think he strongly feels

that privilege protects against the disclosure of the files.




)

- W N

10

18]

12

13

14

15

17

18

39

MR, HEAD: Of the City filss.

Mr. Reynolds.,

MR. REYNOLDS: 7Yes, sir. As I r=ad the request
for documents it seems to me that 1 request Por all files
referring to, and then the list of a number of itoms, would
clearly require the production of material in Squire,
Sanders and Dempsey®s possession which CEI would concider‘--—
that's Cleveland Elactric Illumirating Company == would
consider to be privileged matter,

And I would cppose, and intend to f£ile a motion
opposing the disclosure of any informaticn which would ke
entitled to the protection of privilege by the Claveland
Elactric Illlminatigg Company. |

MR. GOODBbPB: ﬁhat specification in the sub-
poena are you referring to now, Mr. Reynolds?

MR. REYNOLDS: I'm locking at the schaduls of
documents to be produced and under Paragraph 2, for exawpls,
"all files referring :o., e « «" and the firzt item, for
example, is "City of Cleveland Municipal EBlectric Light
Plan:, MELP.®

To the extent there ars files that would maks
reference to that that would ke entitled o a3 claim of
privilege by CEI I would cartainly want to assert that claim
of -privilege.

And I would point out tc this Board +hat a regusst
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had been precluded from doing it directly.

40

in almost identical terms was made of CE2I, not of Squire,

Sanders and Dempsey, by the City in the NRC antitivs+

S —

proceeding and pursuant to that raquest, some 500 documer:s
vere claimed to be privileged and that privilege clain has l
been upheld. It is now on appeal in the United Stares |
District Covwt for the District of Columbia, but it has beea
upheld by a Special Master and then ax a procedural guestisa |
went up to the Licensing Board and the Appeal Boaxd and

the privilege has been sustained.

To the extent that that claim of privilege which
was sustained to thore 500 document would under this Teguest

also embrace the same 500 documents I would certainly ot
ol o

So I would intend to cppose this stbpoena or

move to quash the sudpoena, at least to the extent that itig

necessary to protact the claim of privilage by the Clewvaland

Electric Illuminating Company. ;
I also would add that as to Item No. 1, for
example, which dces ask for all files pertaining to the
issuance of notes, bonds, or other dsbt instruments for
the Cit- of Claveland, I believe thas the Licensing 3oard
has specifically ruled that the matter of bend ordinances
and debt financing is not a matter at issuve in the anti-

trust proceeding.




eb5 1

W »n

O
k=

" wu

~

10

n

12

&

15

16

17

18

|

- e

41

And it seems to me that to the extent we're goiag
to open the door at this late date to discoverv of the City
for this kind of information which, I might add, paralizls
a similar request for discoverxy in the antitrusi proceedi ig
filed just last week by the City, a reguest to reopen
discown ..y to get the same information as as'.‘:ed for here in
connection with bond ordinance and bond indebtedness, I
would also feel compelled to resist that because I believa
we're at the end of the an;i‘.:rust hearing. The dcor has
been closed on that issue by the Chairman. I% rezlly is not
relevant or could lead to anything that is relsvant in thas
proceeding.

And it would certainly be in the intarests of .
the Applicanu not to have discovery reopened at tha e:.e\.'er.;.."x A,
hour in this whole area.

MR. HEAD: Mr. Reynolds, let me ask you something
in connection with, for example, locking at the achzdule
of documents in Paragraph No. 2, just for my own clarifica-
tion, are you indicating that, for exampie, soma of tha
CEI files might refer to the Municipal Electric Light Plant
and that therefore they would be within the context of this
subpoeana and yocu would claim privilege as {o them?

In other words, I presume there are CEY files
at Squire, Sanders and also City of Cleveland.

MR. REYNOLDS: I guess my position wounld be that
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as to filas in the possession of the Cleveland Electric
Illuminating Company we've gone that round and it’s behind
us.

To the extent there are files in Squire, Sanders
and Dempsey's possession which are either internazl to
Squire, Sanders and Dempsey or are in a file wmarked for
CEI or maybe in a file marked for the City that avxa flles
that would be entitled to a claim of privilege by my client,
I would want to assert that claim of privilege and maintain
the protection.

I don’t know how Squire, Sanders ard Dempsey
maintain their files sc I don't know what dccumenis we're |
talking about hera. But I would mnot want a document whi&h :
I cla.tmd as p:iviloget.l. bacausa it was in the possessicn'
of CEI, for example, I wHuld not want another copy of that
document then to be turned over in this discovery without
having an opportunity to claim the same privilege for the
identical copy.

And it seems to me that I would be zntitled o a
claim of privilege as to all copies of that document that
are in the pcssessicn of my client or in the possassion of
co-counsel for the client.

So I just don't know how they maintain their
files.

MR. HEAD: You don't know specifically whether
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there is any such overlap or privileged document, though,
do you?

MR, REYNOLDS: No, sir, I don’t. I guecse my
problem is that=— The ciaim of privilege is CEI's to make
and not Squire, Sanders and Dempsey’'s tc mak2, as I under-
stand it, under the law of privileged communications and
therefore it would have to be assertad by me on behalf of
CEXI, and that's all I'm suggesting.

I think because of the unique posture of Squire,
Sanders and Dempsey in this proceeding that's 21l I'm say~
ing, that to the extent the request is made of Squi;.-e,
Sanders and it's a claim of privilege and must be assorted
by the client, I want to indicagte at thia juncture on t.‘}e'
record that the client intands t.b’claim thé p:ivi'lsge :.nd
to maintain the claim of privilege that it has asseztad
throughout this proceeding.

CHAIRMAN LAZO: This would appear to bz an
appropriate time to take a brief recess. Let's recess for

15 minutes, please.

(Racess.)
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CHAIRMAN LAZO: Mr. Davis, in the schedule of
documents to be produced which you attached to vour subpoena
form you refer in paragraph 2 %o "All files referrzing to0...."
And then there's a list of specific subjects.

Do you mean by that all City files, all of your
files, the files of the City of Cleveland; or is that as
broad as it is written? It could be anybody's files, soue
other clients of the Squire law firm; is that correct?

: MR. DAVIS: Yes, it could.

But I would say if they deal with cur affairs
and the informaticn submitted by the City is being used by
its lawyers for somebody else's banefit, chat gets into
another area of ethical conduct. - There is samathing-éa;leq
the lawyer-client priviloqe, and I don't think information
supplied by the City of Cleveland about its own affairs is
something that its lawyers may freely transier %o othax
cl;ants without the City's written consent; which was nover

given.

CHAIRMAN LAZO: But ia that relavant to our

-~
‘s\

determifiation here?

MR. ﬁav:s: I think it may turn out to te ver;
hithf relevant. I think it may get us into the very arz2a
of conduct the City alleges that has bean going on all these
years benind its back. We have a few samples of it in the

exhibits to our first brief, '
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CHAIRMAN LAZO: In sustaining the City's burden
in this proceeding, is not all the City hagz Lo do is to show
that matters were communicated that bad a zubstantial ro-
lationship to the issues in the antitrust procszeding? It
doesn't mattur, does it, what the law firm with those com-
munications?

MR. DAVIS: Mr. Chairman, you'res quits corract.
I think that accurately statas the City's uacderstanding c;f
the law.

We have gone scomewhat beyond ocur burden of preof,
but here we are in June and they're still in tha casa. I'n

not ¢nite clear what it does take to get them off.

CHAIRMAN LAZO: Well, we're near the end of .

If your application for a subpcerna was to ko
denied, Mr. Davis, when would the city be ready to gc *o
hearing on this case? The middla of July?

MR. DAVIS: Yes. We're essentially ready. This
would be the hst major piece in our preparation. Ny caly
problem at that point would be the availability of witnesze:r.

My goneral problem on that, withoui getting
into it in any great detail, is that from the City's ztand-
point we used, if I recall, four rather critical City high
officials, the heads of four major departments, as cur main

withesses. And it's their availability that is of
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considerable interest to me. Aad I would have to check that
pursuant i a determination by this panel when it wants to go
forward.

CHAIRMAN LAZO: Thank you, =ir.

MR. @QODHOPE: Let me ask a quastion., Is it
your contention that any statement that the law fi:m,
the Squire firm, to any of its clients, not ecnly CII, which
refaerred in any way to the City of Cleveland wmust have
necessarily come to their knowledge as reprasentatives of tha
City of Cleveland?

MR. DAVIS: No, I would not con:zend that.

MR. GOODHOPE: I wouldn't thinlk so eithear.

" MR, DAVIS: I would say this--

e MR. GOODHOPE: How are wulgoing to separata ¥ ;
this out, now? How is the Board going to do that if it
decides to—— Supposing they made a reference to the Citr
of Cleveland: how are we going to determine whei;l‘.ez or ot
this information was cbtained by the Squire firm az legal
representatives of the City of Cleveland?

MR. DAVIS: Well this is the dilemma thoy ZFird
themselves in, Mr. Goodhope.

MR. GOODEHOPE: 1It's a dilemma you find yoursel?
in. And us, too.

MR. DAVIS: Well, I would say that without insist-

ing that that be the case, any practicing lawyar who is dis-
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cussing one cu.cnt'.s affairs with another cliant owes ihas.
duty of disclosure that is a part of all ¢his. Mnd if we
discover episodas where this wﬁs going on through tae
aocn-.ntu'y discovery that I'm raguesting, and we thsn dis-
cover there was no disclosure of that, T thinlk that has a
tremendously direct bLearing on whai wa'rs about ﬁera.
 In any event, I tried to, in this Item 2, be
as precise as I could with, again, not having any aocion
of exactly how they keep their files any mor: thon Mr.Reynolds
does. I'm using certain subject mattors that ar= directly
pertinent.
And I would say that, without getting in%o thase_
files, there no, really no real way of kmowing. |
: It seems to m. at that point wﬁere we ha"'.'e
loocked at the ﬁha a.nd thay feel certain dccuments ars
privileged, they then have the right to cbiject to th=ir
being introduced in evidence.
MR. GOODHCPE: On the basis of :ci;va:cy?
MR, DAVIS: Relevancy, privilage or whatever slsz
they have.
But it seems to me the City ought to have the
right in the first analysis to see what iz in its ocwm £ilas,
or in files dealing with its own affairs.

CHAIRMAN LAZ0: Mr, Pavis, if the Board docs

issue your subpoena, when would vou than be ready to® e
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hearing? Can you estimate?

MR. DAVIS: I was trying to indicate sarlier, I
would think that a week after actual accass.

CHAIRMAN LAZO: Mr. Gallacher, I wender if vou
could elucidate, please: You referred to un applicatiocn
for a protective order. Precisely what is the nature of
the protective order that you would propose aslking tha Becard
to grant? :

MR. GALLAGHER: Yes. It would ke in {h2 nature
of asking the Board in the first instance tec gquash the duczs
tecun feature of the subpoena. Our coatention in that
respect would be that the City has already engaged in dis-~
covery, it has already taken the deposition of Danial J.

0'Laughlin, it has already listened to him testify in this

very room before the Special Board, it khas had an opporstunity |

to cross-examine him in the Pederal District Court in
connection witi this same preceeding comducted thers. TI+% lLias
had an opportunity to cross—-examina, baoth ina cdu:t and on
deposition, all of the other lawyers associated with 33:D.

It has sought, in addition, as the secoand ground,
to quash the duces tecum feature, theee vary reccrds, in con-
nection with other subpcenas which it hae served on
Mr. O'Laughlin and other members of the fim.

The District Court has passed on it, the other

Boards have passed on it. We feel that this is a redundant
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wbé ! effort, that it is harrassment, and we think that to be an

> : ;
N - independent ground to guash it. i
\ »I

3 We think, further, that although it is limited
5 4 I to fever items, the generality of the kinds cof records it

L] PH seeks is really not limited beyond what the other deposi’.:ions-r

6 what the other subpoenas called for.
1 ;
7 W We would propose, in connecticn with cur motiocon,

a8 for example, to attach copies of the cther subpoemas sarved,

El the duces tecum features. We would propcses to subimit to von

10 L the rulings of the prior bocards that havs considerzd it

 —

4] here. We would have the Zranscript of Judge :::npax%sky's
12 “ remaris with respect to it for your examination.
Pt 13 R This matter hae beén befcre this c:misaicz;a:d

14 it has been before the Dist:ict:: Couzt fof an extended pariod

15 of time. There has been ample opportunity to discover.
16 I submit the time for discovery is long past. [
17 We are at the eleveanth hour and we cught ¢to proceed wiith

18 this matter. And that's basically our positioa.

19 I do have one additicnal problem which I should |

20 draw to the Board's attention. I did oot receive a copy

1 of the application. Tha subpoeuna itself came to oy atten-

r

]
!
ticn on Saturday. It calls for tha deposticn of Mr.0'Laughlin!
the day after tomorrow, on Wadnesday. And I will ke ia
Philadelphia on that day in any avent.

And we do wish to file thiswotion for a crotective

B B R
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ordar.

So that under the circumstances we would ask
leave of the Board tc a date certain on which to file it,
or, concommitant with that, an extention of the raturn date
on the subpoena itself.

CHAIRMAN LAZ0: Bow much timge would vou nead,
Mr. Gallagher, to prepare -- to file your application fer a
protective order?

MR. GALLAGEER: I think if we have to July €%h
that we can have it filed by that time. That would give me |
the balance of this week to work on it, znd thon parhaps
get it mailed out over the weekend so that it's here by the 2
6th. " o
CHAIRMAN :..izo: .And, Hr, Réyz;olds, 7cu, tc.o,..
wounld file a -

MR. REYNOLDS: I would ask a similar extensien
until July 6th. I have not receivedany of ths papers vot.
And T would request, if we'rs not on the service lizt, that
I be added to the service list sc that we do get a copy of
all filings.

MR. DAVIS: You are.

MR. REYNCLDS: I guess I just haven't recaivad
any thing.

CHAIRMAN LAZO: Well then we will dirset vyou,

Mr. Gallagher and Mr. Raynolds, to file your moticns 30 that
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they ars served on or before July 6th, and provide until
July 12th for any answers.

Mr. Davis, is that conveniant? Or does that
press you?

MR.DAVIS: That will be quite satisfactory,
Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN LAZCO: And we would expect any ansver
to be filed by you, Mr. Davis and Mr. Geldberg, bv the 12th,

MR. GOLDBERG: That's acceptabla.

CHAIBMAN LAZO: Thank you.

MR. HEAD: Mr. Gallagher, it would e helipful to

the Board if in your motion for a protective ordar, if vou

’vonl.d indicate m idea to the Poard o“ what volums= oi.

f:l.lu you n.tqbt be concorned with.
MR. GALLAGHER: I've made a note of that, sir.
MR. HEAD: Inthat regard, since ths subpoena
appears on its face to be broader than just City of Clavaland
files, it might be helpful if you could give us scma idea
of which are actual city files and which might be other
clients' files. We don't need a lot of specificicy, but
just so we would have sowme idea of what actually ve ars
dealing with from the standpoint of papers and tims.
4 CHATRMAN LAZO: We had said earlier that it

would Le very helpful, and I think necessarv, &t an early

date for the Board to have before it a2 listing of the issues




g

(Q

wb9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

52
in controversy in the principal antitrust case. I note that
in its Pre-hearing Conference Order Mo. 2 back ia July of
'74 the Antitrust Board did attempt to set forth the issuves
in controversy in some detail. We, of courss, do not know
;o what extent those have been amended or augmented oz
withdrawn or added to. v

Who could tell us what is available hers at
this stage?

MR. GALLAGHER: I'm not certain that my answer
is responsive, but I had contemplated if it pleasad the
Board to add an additional witness tc the four I had called

in Pederal Court for this very purpose. And that witness

and.llko part of the taeord.of this procaedlng what. he,
from his peculiarly intimate relationship to thisz matter.
understands, and is prepared to advise the Cours 28 o what
issues —— or the Board, rather — as to what iszsues aro or
are not before the Antitrust Board.

It occurred to me that he probably iz bast
prepared to do that and to aid the Bcard in *hig connection.
I conceived of him as a witness in this matter before this

Board.

would be Mr. Reynalds. And I would expect to have him testz;,_ 5

e
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CHAIRMAN LAZO: Mr, Goldberg?

MR, GOLDBERG: The Staff would preservs the right
to abject to Mr. Reynold's testifying as tc what the izsues
and matters in controversy are in the antitrust preceeding,

To answe: the Board's inquiry a litzle more
directly, issues and matteraz in coniroversy that wars set
forth in the prehearing ccnferencs Order No. 2 have sur-
vived and are viable issues in the proceeding.

In addition to that, the parties oppcsad tc the
Applicants for an unconditioned license on 3eptambar 5th
filed more specific allegations of the charges against
Applicants with respect to the antitrust procsceding, 3But

generally speaking those issues and mattars im controversy

which were set forth in the prehearing c'onference'brder lio.

2 are the general broad issues that we're dealing with
in tha antitrust proceeding.

CHAIRMAN LAZO: Mr. Goldberg, thank vou.

And the September 5th filing, will you idsnci sy
that again, please?

MR. GOLDBERG: The parties were requasted by
the Applicants for more specific informaticn with respsct
to their contentions in the antitrust proceeding ard cn
September S5th, the Department of Justice, tha N2C Staff

and the City of Cleveland filed what wers callad "Jatura

of the Case to Be Presented Pleadings® ia which they set
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ab2 1 forth specifically their allegations regarding the Applicants’
'\~ 2 appli_ation for a license for the nuclear facilicies.
3 Those have been amended to certain mincr extents
C 4 throughout the course of the procesding but genarally sp2ak-
5 ing, the broad issues we're dealing with in the antitrust
6 proceeding were the very cnes set forta in prerearing ccn=-
? ference Order No. 2.
8 CHAIRMAN LAZO: Was that 1974 or 757
9 MR. GOLDBERG: July '75 I believe.
10 MR. GALLAGHER: September.
" MR. GOLDEERG: September S5th, 1975. I'm sorry;
12 yes,
h 3 13 | mzam LAZO: Thank you.
“"‘ 14 MR. m: 1'm £roubled by Mr, Goldberg’s

15 ”H statement for the simple reason that in the brief which “Le
16 Staff filed before the Appeal Board it purportad to sat
17 forth issuns itself, and to take a pretiy strong positien

18 with respect to those issvis,

19 I would submit if the Staff feels it can staia
20 what the issues are for a Board that certainly we cught to
; 21 be entitled to give this Board what assistancs we can with
22 respect to what those issues are. I'm not auggasting that
~ 23 any other party be bound with respect to its testimony but
L 24 certainly we should be entitled to present ocur view.
Q 25 CHAIRMAN LAZO: ZYou're suggesting the answer toc my
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next questicn, Mr. Gallagher. I was about to wonder whather
or not it might be possible to cbtain a stipulation by the

parties as to what the issues are in the antitrust case.

MR. GALLAGHER: My answer is No.

MR. DAVIS: I would certainly object, ¥r. Chairma>

to the type of proceeding suggested by Mr. Gallaghusr, to
have Mr. Reynolds, who is a highly partisan lawver for
the CAPCO defendants, tell this panel of lzwyers what the
issuves are I think is a little bit auperfluous.

Mr. Goldberg pointed out that they exist in

writing. I think the panel is entirsly adeguate to datermine

what they are. If we were to get into the kind of a gitna- |

tion where a liwyer ;s‘talling other lawyers what ﬁha,iasuaé

are I suppose that I am then forced to tha resort of bring¥
ing in special counsel of tlie City of Cleveland or tha local
Washington law firm of Geoldberg, Fieldman aad ‘Hijelmeale,
who are familiar with the issues, tc testify in Tecocnsc.

I think that whole lire of proceeding is in~
appropriate and I would object to it. I think the panel
can lock at the prehearing list of issues and the other
documents they need to determine what the issuss ars.

CHATRMAN LAZO: Well, I think principally we were
simply lcoking for identification in the record as to whevo

we might find these statements,

MR. REYNOLDS: 1I'm ri:ing o speak only o that.

{
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I won't comment on anything else.

The prehearing order No. 2 which contains the
broad issues I think is probably the starting point. I
would submit that the September 5th, 1975 filing by the
City of Cleveland would be the most appcopriate filing for
purposes of this Board's determination insofar as the motion
before it.

There was also a Septembsr 5th filiang by the NRC
Staff and there was an answer to interrcgatories filod oy
the Department of Justice, bcth on Sepiember Sth, 1975,

The Department of Justice as recently as las*

week - its filing and added some additicnal allega-~

ok g
-3 -5

tions.. And my recollectxon is that they do not coacern
that part of the case that directly relates to CEI hnd tie
City of Cleveland but, rather, relate tc other issuzs in
the case involving rome of the other Applicants, But that
filing was last week, and I can provide the exact datz Jor
the Board.

I think in additicn to that, in terms of “rving
to determine what the issues are, tha Licensing Board haos
ruled and we can give you the transcript r=ference because
the ruling was made by the Board on the %ranscript. It
was not a separats written order,

The Licensing Board has ruled ou Applicants’

moticns to dismiss certain allsgations as well as its moticon
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to dismiss the case generally. It danied the latiézr. As
to the former, it granted certain of the reguests by =he
Applicants to dismiss various allegations. Avain nv recol-
lection is that that part of the Licensing Soard's ruling
relates to issues that would not be terribly cermaza to tha
particular matter that's before this Beard.

I believe that completes the paper rzcord, if
you will, of the allegations, but for the ruling by
Chairman Rigler th;t appears at 7499 of the transcript in
the antitrust hearing, and that is the ruling that nas
been referred to earlier to this Special Board relating tn
testimony dealing with the bond ordinance, ané the Chairmaza's
determination to strike all evidencs éomming that matter.

A His rulinq there was based speci.fica.‘-.;’.'f on the
City's September Sth #£iling.

CHAIRMAN LAZO: Thank you, Mr. Reynmolds.

MR. HEAD: Just one other brief item, gantle~an,

Referring back to tha conference cail we held
on June 2lst, 1976, the Memorandum for the File +tha+ T
indicated I would prepare I have preparsd. It'z a memo
dated June 21st, 1976. It will not ke in the Public Docu-
ment Room; it will be in the panel's document rocm 2t che
East-West Towers Bullding. It will be availabls <or
inspection by any of the parties at any time,

I just wanted to nota that an the racord, that
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the memorandum regarding possible withdrawal was made and
is available to the parties.

MR. GALIAGHER: I would have the receré show at
this time that this was ccnsidered by Squire, Sandazrs and
Dempsey and we have no cbjecticn to the presence of Mr., Head
on this panel.

CHATRMAN LAZO: Thank you, Mr. Gallagher,

MR. DAVIS: I would also add for thz racord that
the City has no objection to the presance of Mr. Hsad,

MR, HEAD: Thank you, Mr, Davis,

MR. REYNOLDS: The other Applicants have no

MR. GOLDBERG: The Staff has nc cbjectzion.

HR. m: Thaak you, éentleman.

CHAIRMAN LAZ20: Well, it would appear taat it
might be appropriate to adjourn this prehearing conferanca
now. I would ask whether {;hera are any other matters that
any of you believe we could profitably attend to. I don‘t
know whether we should attempt to schedule ancther ore-
hearing conference at this time. We'll await the filing of
the motions and the responses therste, and endaavor to ack

on those promptly.
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MR. GOLDBERG: Mr. Chairman, in the event there is
not another prehearing conference here in Washington, on2 of
the items you mentioned during the conference call that
you wanted on the agenda for today was the location of *h
evidentiary hearing and I was just vendering whether or net
you wished to discuss that at this time?

CHAIRMAN LAZO: I think that might well be ax
appropriate thing to do.

During our prehearing confarencz ~- at least ocur

conference with counsel by telephone, there was sors discrssion

I balieve by you, Mr. Davis, regarding tha number of memxbers
of the Department who would have to come to Washington. In

most instances of antitrust proceeding, most of- e atiornave

- reside in Washington. The Staff is here and generally the

Board members are here. Simply acher=ing to the roason-
able rule of convenience of all the parties: antitrust
proceedings generally are conducted in Washington. "ha
Commission's policy, of course, regarding nuclear facilizias
has been to commence the proceeding in tha proximity of
the facility. Very often those hearings are held in thoir
entirety in the field.

But the policy, again, is conveniznce of the parti
and we certainly would be open %o a suggasticn if Cleveland
is a more convenient location for the greater numbe:r of

-

people, that might be an appropriate location o conduct the
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hearing.

Do any of you wish to speak Lo “hat?

Mr. Davis, you're first,

MR. DAVIS: I would say, Mr. Chairman, that = thial
there ars going to be certain axtemsions of the r2cord beyond
what we did in Cleveland in the antitrust sas2 up thar The
appeal board asked for specific consideration of csritain
things that tcok place in 1968 that wera not gore iaio at
all in Cleveland. Aall the documents, all the witnesces
were up there, the evidentiary hearing that we had hefore
Judge Krupansky was condensed into two and a half aays
through the use of rather lengthy trial days. Tho fire: cay
ran from 9:15 or thcreabouts until 7:00 at night. We heaxd T :
i.n twe and a half days from nine or ten witnesses at some 3
length with full direct and cross-examinatisn. lcy zone
of this could be dame by utilizing portions of tie racosd
that was created up there, and supplemented roasidbly. :

My dilemma with regard to City officials iz ithis.
that the law director, the finance director, tac publiic
utilities director and the airport dirsctnr, wi- are presably
the four most critical directors to the operation of the
City, the directors in Cleveland being the execntive headé
of the various cperating dspartments of the City, would 21 |
be tied up in this thing over a space of iwo davs an2 it woul:l

be pretty awkward for the City's operations “oc have “hat and
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actually have them all down in Washington walzing return.

I'm not saying it could not be done but it would Le difficult.

There are a great many demands on the time of these gentleuen.
They come right under the Mayor of Cleveland in anthority andg

H

responsibility. :
If it were held in Washington I would have

very carefully consider presenting the testimony ia soma

writtan form. I'm not saying that could noz be deone eithwer.

We have had Mr, Xadukis down in Washington cn oecasion, e

could fly him in for one day, but it's taking half of the

——— — - .

operating records in the City at one timz2; <o tie “hem u»

in this case that is a problem.

THose would be the basic considerations I would
have without attempting to .'d.*'.ctate t.o the Board how it chould
be done.

I do suggest we're going to proba_;:ly aave to add

to the record creatsd up Ia Cleveland in certain areas and

P,

would hope that we're going to have to adil 2o it in wazme
of documentary submigsions. A f‘ did have cn kehalZ of thz
City about 27 or 28 written exhibits, cbout half of which |
are already before this Board as attached to owr first

brief and SS&D pmei‘:ted scmething cn the crder of 13 or 20
written exhibits and documeants. Those could ke ra?;har quick=-
ly gotten together. They exist and have been worksd throcugh

by coumsel. All of those pretty much were submiited by
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stipulation up there.

CHAIRMAN LAZ0: We're facing or anticipating a
problem and I guess you referred to itc, Mr. Davis, in terms
of what is in the record before us and what is not. As we
go along here I think it will be necessary that any portion
of this rather wvuluminous antitrust record that you ask us

t: rely on will have to be very carefully identified,

I think you should not assume we hava read all thote

transcripts.

(Laughter,)

MR. HEAD: Only the Chairman nead read all the
transcripts.

(Laughter. )

CRAIBHAN md: ur.-callaéher, regardin.g it;cation,:
do you have any preference?

MR. GALLAGHER: My preference, Mr. Lazo, would be
in Washington as with the other hearings for two -- there are!
two principal reasons for this: first of all,we think it
important that the tastimony be from live wiinesses. We
think credibility will be an impertant consideration for this
Board and therefore we think it important that you sse the
wvitnesses live and hear their testimony live and be i.n é
position to judge credibility from thac point of view.

!

Three witnesses of the five we would producs would

be in the Cleveland area. I suprose Mr. Davis would question

L
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Mr. Reynolds as an appropriate witness but neverthzless I
include him in the five as of this area. Mr. Lansdale is
here and Mr. Hope, the assistant secretary of the sinking
fund lives in Alexandria. BHe is, we think, guite critical
to our case and we prefer to have him testify liva.

The second reason for urging that the hearings be
held in Washington is publicity. There has been consideraile

‘pnbucity which has attended the disgqualification proceedings

is something that unfortumately I suppose is inherent in
loutbinq like this. But in addition to that a number of
f.ha pcaple involvcd are people who are polz.ti y conr.ected, r
iau of whom are running for office,without ;dent:.fying any-
body specifically, and it would be in their personal interest
fo have wide publicity given to this matier. We would feel

‘that that is not in the best interest of justice, it's

in the surroundings that we have here, in surroundiangs we are
familiar with.

MR. DAVIS: Well, I would certainly take excepticn
to any suggastion by Mr. Gallagher that there was any
substantial amount of publicity given to any of this in

Cleveland. For whatever reascns, the Cleveland napers
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barely mentioned the disqualification. I don't think one:
articla appeared on the front page of either paper. I den't
think one article appeared that covered more than about the
space of my open hand and the notion that Mr. Campanella, who
is the law director of Cleveland is running for county
commissionership would have any bea-ing on publicity given
to this is totally without justification. One of the lawvers
in the case from the City of Cleveland is running for a
judicial positicon in Cleveland but I don't see what that has
to do with any of this. I den't think publicity ie any
serious factor and I would certainly disputa that.
CHAIRMAN LAZO: Well, it's cne of the factors and

rcaiiy that'p all we're looking for. ‘

- I think, too, ﬁhat o#e ghould realizs tnz‘t wwhen *
the Licensing Board travels that also means that the Court
Reportar travels and the reproduction staff, it's a rather
large number of people involved in any move and we geparaliy
try to accomodate the greater number of people taking into
account all the various interssts. The obtaining of a
suitable hearing room is, of course, another considaration

and sometinas the federal courts are available dur.ng the

sumper months and many times they ars not,

Mr. Reynolds?
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MR, REYNOLDS: I'd like to add just one addi-
tiocnal fact hers to plug into the eguation anéd that is that
we are coming to a close in the antitrust hearing, It is |
now anticipatad that we will conclude that hearing if not
by July 2nd by the following Friday, which is July 9%h,
hopefully.

The Board has already indicatsd that the post
trial briefing schedule is going to be a very stringent cne.
It has not yet ruled exactly how stringent, but it dces mean |
that during the month of July and into Augusi my time at
least is going to be occupied fully, trving to get a handle
on the record that you have already recognized as being
voluminous, aqd-ccnp;eiing a post=trial brief,

Por that reason I would jﬁst like f& add that
my own preference, since it would require my attendance
at the hearing irrespective of whether I do testify or den’t
testify, my cwn preference would be to have it herxe in
Washington so that I do not take too much time away from
what is already going to be a very tight schedule in
completing the post trial briefs in the antitrust procéed—
ing.

CHAIRMAN LAZO: Thank you. We appreciats your
problem, and I'm glad you mentioned it,

Mr. Goldrterg, do you wish to add tc this dis~

cussion?
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MR. GOLDBERG: The Staff has no objection to the
hearing taking place either in Clewvelaend or in Washingtea.

CHAIRMAN LAZ20: Very well. Thank you.

Mr. Gallagher?

MR. GALLAGHER: May I just add one more thing,
Mr. Lazo?

A question occurs to me and the gquastion deoas
not have to be rosolvéd at this ncment, but it ought to be
cne- I think that we as lawyesrs and perhaps the Board should
consider, and that is whether it is appropriate to procsad
at all in this matter. And this I raise now in light of
what Mr. Reynolds said with respect tc the conclusion of
the hearing on July 2nd or I balieve you said at the la‘.est
on Joly Sak. |

This would terminata essentlally for all practical

purposes under the present fact situation as we understand
it any active participation by Squire, Sanders and Dempssy
in the hearings themselves and therefor: the urgency which
the Appeal Board reflected in its order, it would seem o
ma under the facts of the case as they now exist, zimply
are no longer with us,

While not addressing ourselvzs %o what I raise
at this particular moment, perhaps after the mcticn Zor

protective order has been briefed and considersd by &he

/

Court, the Federal District Court will have acted and at
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that time it might be worth this Board’s atcantion and
everyone’s attention to take a fresh loock at this in licht
of that development.

CHAIRMAN LAZO: The motion filed by the City
of Cleveland requested the Board to suspenc the law firm
from further participation in the proceeding, and I gques:
that clearly would include participating in any appellate
review that might follow a decision.

But we agree there is that to be considemad,
simply the situation which we all find ourselvez in now
with the expected termination of the antitrust proceediag
in the very near future.

-Well, perhaps we may waat to address. ourseivesf A
to that, too, at a later date. - ‘ |

: Are there any other matters that we can profit-
ably attend to here this afternocn before .adjourninq'

(No response.)

Hearing no response, we'll adjourn this rre-
hearing conference and we thank you all very much for
attending,

(Whexreupon, at 3:15 p.m., the prehearing

conference was concluded.)




